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The MyCompass Invitation
After visiting a Fort HealthCare location and providing a 4 digit PIN, you will

receive an email invitation to join MyCompass with an access link.

From: MyCompass [mailto:nors: rihealthcars m pass, iohealth.com
Sent: Wednesday, Decamber 12, 2013 3112 FM
To: Brandt, Teresa

Subject: Fort Hea lthCare invites you to join MyCompass
Crutpatiznt's invitation to join Fort HaalthCars's MaCormpass patisnt portal has arrived! To protect your health information there areonly 20 days
to register until this email invitation will expire, so please complete your registration now.

You will craate a Carner Health Accomt and than comeet to WU ompass with thePIN code vou providad at a Fort HealthCare location. To
complate this registmtion vouwill first nesdto (1) creatz a CarmerHealth Account, and then {2) comect vour Carmar Health Accomt withFort

HazalthCara's MvCompass, and finally {3) usevour MyCompass FIN cods to vedfv vouridantitewith v Compass.

To register Start H ere qf mis ik doss not 2z vou staned, copy and paste the URL below ima your 2ddsess bar)

https:/forthealthearermere ompass. ighealth com'ch-imvites'6 190 4b6 096004 1 250 3 lochd B8 lec(2

Followr the steps onlins to:

{1} Create a Carner Haalth Account by selacting " Sign Up" on thafirst pags and ersatevour own usar names and password (not vour 4 digit
PIM}).

{2) ApprovehvCompass to comact withvour CarnarHaalth accommt.
{3) Verifw vouridentitewith M Compass usine the PIN cods vouprovidad at a Fort HealthCars location

Omes vou are registared vournayvisit vouraccoumnt at htitp s:// forthsalthesrermveorrmass igheslth com! to contime aceassing Fort HaalthCars's online
haalth information servicas.

If you have trouble logzing in or clainming this invitation, please call (877)621-8014 for costomer assistance Sopportisavaikhblel4 hoursa
day, seven days a week!

You may also follow this link formers datailad information on how to Gat Commeactad to MwCorrmass. Hara wouwill find additional information on
connacting family membars andloved ones into youraccount.

Nntar Brotartine tha neivors afyour haalth information is impostant to us 5o we havemads this process very secure. Theemail providadto vouby

FOI't HealthCar (@ confidential and the invitation will expirein 30 days.
¢
‘My Compass

_Navigate Your A Health.




MyCompass Invitation Process

The access link brings you to this page which provides a brief overview of how to
get connected.

MyCompass

Welcome to MyCompass

MyCompass gives you easy access to the tools and services you need to manage your health and
the health of your family. Use the real-time view into your hospital electronic health record to view and
download information on all of your hospital interactions. Store that information along with your
medications, allergies, conditions, emergency medical contact information, and other health-related
items in a Cerner Health personal health record (PHR). Use the PHR to share information with trusted
family members and create a long-term record of your health across all of your doctors and hospitals.

C Fort HealthCare
My Compass

z :

Welcome Verify ldentity Sign Up or Sign in

It's easy!
Follow this simple three-step process to create an MyCompass account. Begin by confirming your relationship to the person the account is being
created for.

Are you Cerner?

Our records indicate that the information in this invitation belongs to Cerner. If you're Cerner, let us know. If you're not Cerner, but you manage
Cemer's health, let us know that. If you manage Cerner's health, you will create your Cemner Health account first.

|'am Cerner Mo, hut | manage Cerner's health .
Access to Iogln or create an account

Fort HealthCare
Nawgate Your PH%&S ’




MyCompass Invitation Process

The access link brings you to this page which provides a brief overview of how to

get connected.

MyCompass

Verify Your Identity With Us

Prowds he requesied information to confinm your idenbty. Then creale your personal headth recond
and MyCompass acdoun

Gy Compas

ff—————&4

Wenly idenlity

Verify Your Information
Compiete Yo Informakcn

What is Your Date of Birth?

=l = = Allows MyCompass to identify you

Fhared secrel Year moiher was born

™ 1 have read and accept the forms of use and prvacy poloy,

Fort HealthCare

Bt Erpate Your Acoourd Cance 0 o e o
frarls Your 4 digit PIN is used to verify identity
mpass ;
Nawgate Your Health




MyCompass Invitation Process

The access link brings you to this page which provides a brief overview of how to
get connected.

S~
= CernerHealth

Looks Like You Already Have an ; N
Account ('LFIC’“ HealthCare | 1_
y Compass ! i

. | &

If the email address below is yours, then you've probably already : ; L4 |
created a Cerner Health account. Try your password. If you can't , Cerner :
remember it, use the Forgot Password link. D i e “h‘ : Health |
! |

Don't have an account? Sign Up '\ ;

Access to create an account

Or
sign in with your existing account

Email or usemame

pateintd@cermner.com

Passward

Forgot Password?

Fort HealthCare
asSs

Nawgate Your Health.




You then need to:

1. Enter your account information First, Create a Cerner Health 5 0
Account for Yourself | Gy o
Create your personal password | by Cotipiss -
Already hawve 3 Cemer Health account? Go ahead and sign . 1 ‘-u.-':'-r

2.
3. Security question
4. Agree to the terms of use

Then click ‘Create Account’. _—

i
Lo i
Why do you need so much information to sign —— T
up with Cerner Health? it
- R
The information you provide is used to create your R
Cerner Health account and to help ensure that et
only you can access your account in the future. R i
Some information, such as gender and birth date, e —
may also support specific clinical and health |
management functionality intended to help you

manage your health. Your email address is the

primary way to communicate with you and is used
to send notifications as well as share important Szcy Quessan
account information.

Confirm Passwond

- CernerHealth FAQ

Fort HealthCare
Nawgate Your PH%&S ’

L | sgres to the Camear Heald Tenms of Lse and Frivacy Folicy.
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Getting to MyCompass is easy from FortHealthCare.com/MyCompass.
Then, select the MyCompass sign-in button and begin navigating your health.

Home | Mission | MyCompas: | Find ADoctor | Caseers | Claszes | Online Bill Pay | Comtact Us
Fort

611 Rtz Bvese Pt Fewct Aicina EFMTEEENT
‘HealthCare - ek
For HEALTH. o

HEALTH IN OUR COMMUNITIES I HEALTH, WELLNESS AND YOU I HEALTH IN THE WORKPLACE

As Prescribed Blog | Semwvices | Schedule a Mammeogram | Register for Classes | Health365Events.com | Free Screenings | Support Groups

B
[} Edit Page BEfeceaen

- MYCOMPASS LOGIN

ACCESS Health ReCOde Firsttime H-.C-er,-ass users
require a 4 digit PIN pro
most Fort HealthCare locafions (
and an email invitation that allows

for sign up

Frequently Asked Questions?

Anywhere MYCOMPASS LOGIN A

Firsttime MyCompass users
Already a MyCompass user? . - -
Login Here require a 4 digit PIM provided at
MyC mpas J most Fort HealthCare locations
— ::;'“:;T:;m";;:m and an email invitation that allows
for sign up.
Freguently Asked Questions?

Online Health Records

MyCompass from Fort HealthCare convenient and secure way for you to schedule appointments, request
prescription refills, review test results, message your primary care provider and do much more!

Through MyCompass you have secured access to your electronic health record. MyCompass allows you to easily
access your mostimportant health information. With MyCompass you can schedule appointments, review test
results, request prescription refills and much more - anywhere and anytime there is internet access.

A N N ]
Already a MyCompass user?
Login Here:

An invitation to join MyCompass is created when you visit your Fort Medical Group physician or a Fort HealthCare

senvice. Please be sure to bring along your photo ID. When registering to you'll receive a temporary PIN
(Personal Identification Number). Then, you'll receive an email requesting your confirmation when you

create a secure login. Then you can share health-related messages in this secure setting with your D m a
healthcare providers. " p p SS
; j M

Fort HealthCare
My Compass 7
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Use your secure identity to sign into your MyCompass

health record from any internet access.

Fort HealthCare
My Compass

Email address or username

robert johnston@forthc.com

Password

B Signin EEEENNE

Secure health identity provided by:

£ CernerHealth

Fort HealthCare uses Cerner Health to provide a secure usemame and password used to access your patient record
information. Use this account to sign in whenever you see the Cermer Health logo.

Fort HealthCare
ass

Nawgate Your Health




Home Page

In MyCompass
patients find access to
their health
information. Here you
may access —

NN NN NN

ISRV

My Health Record
My Messaging
My Appointments
Health365 eNews
Share Your Record
Your Immunization
Registry
Documented
Allergies

Latest Results
FAQs

Schedule an
Appointment
Educational Links
and Helpful
Articles

Send a Secure
Message

hiltest | @~ | SignOut

FortHealthCare.com

~¥] —
B4 (9 o i=
My Health My Messaging My Appointments Health365 eNews Share W Immunization
Registry

Record This Record

Start Healthy

C Fort HealthCare p
Stay Healthy ¢

My Compass v &
Bi}l! _ ?Z_Z‘I:est

@ Allergies: Mo

Latest Results \

Height'Length 689 inchies)

Measured English

I Welcome to MyCompass- your direct link to your very own personal electronic

"E"*ﬂi?_h:.’"'%s"md 2034410 health record at Fort HealthCare. With MyCompass, you can manage many of

nghs - - - - .

o o 01 your healthcare issues - easily, immediately, accurately and securely via 24/7
online access. Send messages fo participating providers, request prescription

Body Mass Index 31 kgim2 - . .

Measured refills, review test results, request new appointments and review much of your

July 15, 2014 personal health information. MyCompass empowers patients toward greater

Body Mass Index 31 kgim2 involvement, partnership, re5p0n5|b|lltyi and voice in their health - which benefits

Meazured you, your loved ones and our community.

Temperature Oral - _Bu?».j [Eeglf

a o S S @ Frequently Asked Questions ﬂ Schedule an Appointment

Diastolic Blood g2 mmHg +*

Pressure ormak: 60 mmHg - 80 mmHg

Systolic Blood 139 mmHg @ :ﬁzlzsducatlonal Links and Helpful El Send a Secure Message

Pressure ormak: 80 mmHg - 140 mmHg

Fort HealthCare
ass 9
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My Health Record:
In this section you may
see your clinical
summary, test results,
discharge documents,
medication lists,
procedures and
download records.

U Providers have up to 36 hours to
review and release test results.

U Results for HIV, STD,
Pregnancy, Pathology,
Radiology and testing for cancer
related conditions
(CEA,CEA125) are not provided
in MyCompass. Providers will
inform patients of these clinical
results personally.

You may easily see your
current medications and
request renewals with
the ‘Renew’ button. View
your Immunizations to
ensure you are current.

Fort HealthCare
ass

NaV|gate Your Health

[
My Health My Messaging
Record

C Fort HealthCare
My Compass

BlII zzztest

(3 ¢

My Appointments

Health365 eMews Share
Thiz Record

=

W1 Immunization

Regisiry

The information provided below reflects the information in the electronic medical record.
Medications and Allergies show only current information - they do not display past medications or

allergies.

I m My Clinical Summary
A My Results
@ My Discharge Documents
By My Medications
[% My Procedures

@) ViewiDownload Record

B} Current Medications

digoxin 125 mcg (0.125 mg) oral tablet

Dose: 1tab(s)
Frequency: Daily
Route: Oral

aspirin buffered 325 mg oral tablet

Dose: 1 tab(s)
Frequency: Daily
Route: Oral

Vitamin B12 1000 mcg/mL injectable solution

Dose: See Instructions

§= Immunizations

human papillomavirus vaccine
tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis, acel{Tdap)

tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis, acel{Tdap)

Leam P.-'Iolle

Ordered By: Brodie MD, Jonathan J
Date Started On: March 25, 2013

Date Started On: March 20, 2013

Date Started On: Jan. 1, 2013

Date Received: April 25, 2013
Date Received: Dec. 4, 2012

Date Received: Dec. 4, 2012

10




FortHealthCare com Dashboard | biltest | =~ | SignoOut

= 9 ar) ¢=

My Health Iy Messaging My Appointments Health365 eMews Share Wi Immunization
Record Thiz Record Reqisiry

My Messaging CﬁortCHealthCare
y Compass

Here you may send and

receive messages with 54 mbox

your care prowder over a

secure netWOFk. E Sent ltems The inbox containzs updates or responses received from care providers.
Arrange by =
Health Maintenance . .

. . Health Maintenance Reminder Mov. 14, 2013
Reminders will he|p keep HEALTHCARE, FORT + Bill zzztest Z39pm CST
you up to date on

. Health Maintenance Reminder Aug. 15, 2013
S Uggested p reve ntat|Ve HEALTHCARE FORT = Bill zzztest 232 p.m. CDT
healthcare practices.
Health Maintenance Reminder June 6, 2013
HEALTHCARE, FORT % Bill zzztest 11:02 p.m. COT
Questions about your health record? Questions about your account? Fort HealthCare Directory
Contact your healthcare team. Support is available any time at 1 (877) 621- Click here for access to the most cumrent Medical
2014, Siaff and Provider directory information.

Fort HealthCare
ass 11
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FortHealthCare.com Dashboard | billl test | E2d | Sign Out

My Appointments
53 (9 " =
\/View U pcom | ng AppOintmentS Mgel-é?:‘ljlh Iy lMessaging My Appointments Health365 eMews Thigrl'l;ersnrd wi Irag.ilgllrzyatmn
- Upcoming appointments may
be viewed and added to a Request an appointment
C Fort HealthCare
personal calendar. Important , -
. . . M Compass Do not use messaging for urgent matiers. Please complete the information below to request an
pre_app0| ntment instructions Y appointment with our office. We will schedule an appointment that most closely matches your

requesi according to availability. The appointment will then display in the Appointmenis View,

may also be provided here. . . typically within one business day.

View Upcoming Appointments
View More

I Request Appointment

v'Requests, Rescheduling and

* Required Fields

Cancelling appointments are Who is this appointment for?
made simple in the My [z
Appointments section. Send request to:
Appointment requests require When would you like to visit?
T First available
users to select a preferred - St oo renge
clinician and provide a first and Start Date End Date
second choice for appointment e =
times.

Which days do you prefer?
™ Anyday T Sun T Mon I Tues T Wed ™ Thurs T Fn T Sat

Appointments within the next 24 What is your preferred time?
hours most likely will not be
cancelled. Patients should call What is the reason for your visit?

the appropriate office.

How should we contact you to follow-up on this request? *

.

Fort HealthCare e o
aSsS 12
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FortHealthCare.com Dashboard bill test | B | Sign Out

) —
53 (9 o =
My Health My Messaging My Appointments Health365 eMews Share Wi Immunization
Record _— Thiz Record Reqisfry

( Fort HealthCare Health365 eNews

MY COIIlPaSS Is where you may sign up to receive our monthly
eNewsletter with rich information on health topics that
View Upcoming Appointments everyone can benefit from.

I Request Appointment
We share current health related topics, local events,
classes, seminars and healthy recipes too.

Fort HealthCare
dSS 13

NaV|gate Your Health.




FortHealthCare.com Dashboard bill test | B | Sign Out

) —
53 (9 o =
My Health My Messaging My Appointments Health365 eMews Share Wi Immunization
Record _— Thiz Record Reqisfry

( Fort HealthCare Share This Record

MY COIIlPaSS Takes you to your Cerner Account where caregivers,

guardians, spouse may be invited to share your record.
View Upcoming Appointments

I Request Appointment This is also where children 14 and older would invite

their parent or guardian to access their record.
VYT TE OIS SO TOETi TOT T

Fort HealthCare
dSS 14

NaV|gate Your Health.




FortHealthCare.com

( Fort HealthCare
My Compass

View Upcoming Appointments

I Request Appointment

Dashboard | blltest | ®~ | SignOut

o —
s [ é =
My Healih Iy Messaging My Appointments Health365 eMews Share W Ijnmunization
Record _— Thiz Record Hegisiny

Returning to the Dashboard

You may always go back to your Health Record
Dashboard (main page)using the Dashboard link
in the menu at the top of your My Compass page.

* Required Fields
Who is this appointment for?

Fort HealthCare
ass

NaV|gate Your Healrh
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FortHealthCare.com bl test | E-2 3 | Sign Out

o 54 s ) Ty

FAQs:

Q: How are staff to handle MyCompass if the patient is a minor?

A: If the patient is under 14, we use the parent’s email. Access to MyCompass by the parentis
denied when a child turns14 and the parent is notified. Children 14 years and older may give
their parents proxy access to their MyCompass account, just as adults may.

Q: Can the patient’s Power of Attorney (POA) set up MyCompass on behalf of the patient and
use their own personal e-mail address?

A: Yes. A patient’'s POA guardian may receive an email invite.

Ean

Q: Is MyCompass available to patients without a Fort Medical Group primary care provider?

A: Yes. We prefer enrollees to have a Fort Medical Group provider, though it is not necessary. -

These and more answers may be found using the FAQ link below.

Temperature Oral 35.7 DegC @ Frequently Asked Questions @ Schedule an Appointment

Respiratory Rate 18 br/min

View Educational Links and
Diastolic Blood 80 mmHg Helpful Articles
Pressure formal: 50 mmHg - 90 mmiHg

E} Send a Secure Message

Fort HealthCare
dSS 16

NaV|gate Your Health.




Thank you for using MyCompass.

Your Online Health Records

FOl’t HealthCare 24/7 Help Line: 877-621-8014
My Compass

17
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